Adarsh Desai

From: licensing@fssai.gov.in

Sent: 29 May 2019 12:06

To: info@infinitabiotech.com

Subject: License Generated - FSSAI Food Licensing & Registration System
Importance: High

Dear ADARSH ALOK DESAI,

FSS License Number - 10719032000916 has been issued.

A% U USIR
Government of Gujarat
FORM C

Food And Drugs Control Administration, Gujarat State
udlsi) / License
[[c1aUe1 2.9.%(€)] / [See Regulation 2.1.4(6)]

W1 Y& 3 H1RQ1 4 (e[ 008,
Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006

Udlell $HiS / License Number : @@@H@@@@H@

1 URAIeEIR of ol 14 ol oLt 1A $A] of URelld INFINITA BIOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Name & Registered Office Address of Licensee 34, 3RD FLOOR, MEGHDHANUSH COMPLEX, RACE COURSE, VADODARA -
390007., Vadodara Municipal Corporation (Gujarat) - 390016
2. 2»{[?{5(1 R | H?ﬁ‘ll’i B/5/22/23, KRISHNA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, GORWA, VADODARA - 390016.,
Address of Authorized Premises Vadodara Municipal Corporation, Vadodara Municipal

Corporation(Gujarat) -390016



3. Yy Usle / Kind of Business Manufacturer

4. 53| UIR «fl (a1 /Dairy Business Details No

5. Udlell o, U5IR /Category of License : State

URLsell A M el 8180 A (e [A1H, 008 ol 1Ll E5u) B | AleUR S50 WU 41A B d dM 1M o WL ALSUU UIE UlGst
2ld €lq o 1.

This license is granted under and is subject to the provisions of FSS Act, 2006 all of which must be complied with by the licensee.

Dr. Mukesh A. Vaidya
Designated Officer

Ul / Place : Vadodara Municipal Corporation U12LS vie) 31N (et dA 9J]. Rl./Food and Drug Control Administration,G.S.

dl?lW /Date: 29/05/2019

Uil BLUC] ol ci[ce{l$QL / Validation And Renewal

License Issue / Period of License Fee
Renewal Date validity Paid Items of Food products authorized to Installed handling
ol(ceil 0L d1RlW HisY ysaldg Manufacture/ Re-pack/ Re-label Capacity

AU udleil §

Signature Of
Designated Officer

(32025 vdsi «
el

Please refer to

29/05/2019 28/05/2024 Rs.25000 Please refer to annexure for details. .
annexure for details

Note : This is a system generated license and does not require any signature.
Product Annexure

2




A%RUd U5l
Government of Gujarat
FORM C

Food And Drugs Control Administration, Gujarat State
ydledl / License
[[c1aUe1 2.9.%(€)] / [See Regulation 2.1.4(6)]

VL8 281 el t1RQ1 W (e[ 4H R00E
Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006

Items of Food products with capacities Installed authorized to Manufacture/ Re-pack/Re-label

All food processing units other than mentioned above including relabellers & repackers

Kind of

SI.N Product D ipti tity(MT/D .
o roduct Description Quantity(MT/Day) Business

ECOSUGAR — S, ECOSUGAR — D, ECOSUGAR — CLEAN, ECOZYME — M, ECOZYME — S, ECOZYME — C, ECOZYME —
NUTRI, ECOMOL — A, ECOMOL — B, ECOZYME — AA — HT, ECOZYME — GA, ECOZYME — BA, ECOZYME — PAP,
ECOZYME — INVERT, ECOZYME — BROM, ECOZYME — LACT, ECOZYME — 1SO, ECOZYME — BAKE, ECOZYME — AP,
ECOZYME — NP, ECOZYME — XYL, ECOZYME — AC, ECOZYME — MALT, ECOZYME — BG, ECOZYME — P, ECOYZME —
FLOC, ECOZYME — NUTRIENT, ECOZYME — FOAM, ECOZYME — ALDC, ECOZYME — FINE, ECOZYME — OXI, ECOZYME —
PECT, ECOZYME — PECT SUPER, ECOMALT — BG, ECOMALT — P, ECOMALT — PLUS, ECOZYME — PRO, ECOZYME —
PROPLUS, ECOZYME — DET G, ECOZYME — DET L, ECOZYME — PRO DET G, ECOZYME — CELL DET G, ECOZYME — AMY
DET G, ECOZYME — LIP DET G, ECOZYME — PRO DET G, ECOZYME — CELL DET G, ECOZYME — AMY DET G, ECOZYME —
LIP DET G, ECOZYME — AGRI, ECOLARVACIDE, ECOZYME — CELL, ECOZYME — LIP, ECOZYME — PURE, ECOZYME — FAA,
ECOZYME — BAA, ECOZYME — DIASTASE, ECOZYME — PEP, ECOZYME — SP, ECOZYME — NATTO, ECOZYME — LYSO,
ECOZYME — FAA (BAKERY), ECOZYME — AG (BAKERY), ECOZYME — GO (BAKERY), ECOZYME — MA (BAKERY),
ECOZYME — PL (BAKERY), ECOZYME — TG (BAKERY), ECOZYME — LIP (BAKERY), ECOZYME — HC (BAKERY), ECOZYME —
XYL (BAKERY), ECOBIOCIDE, ECOZYME — ALKP, ECOZYME — CLAR A, ECOZYME — CLAR P, ECOZYME — EXTRA,
ECOZYME — PME, ECOZYME - ALP

1.8 Manufacturer

XUl / Place : Vadodara Municipal Corporation V12LS vdel 3INY (et J]. L./Food and Drug Control Administration,G.!



